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UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS
'& PUBLIC AFFAIRS OFFICE
P.O. BOX 8438
CAMP LEJEUNE, NORTH CAROLINA 28542.5000

919-451.5655/1607/FAX - 5882
IN REPLY REFER TO

5727
JPAO
8 Feb 1990

MEMORANDUM FOR THE AC/S, ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT DIVISION
Subj: MEDIA REQUEST

Ref: (a) Phoncon btw lstLt. White (JPAO) and Mrs. Corson (Sneads
Ferry Mag) of 7 Feb 90

1. In accordance with the reference, Mrs. Debbie Corson (Sneads
Ferry Magazine) has posed the following questions concerning the
Rifle Range chemical dump and the proposed cleanup:

a. What is being done now at the Rifle Range chemical site
and what are the plans for the near future in relation to
activities at the site?

b. Who will the contractor be for the work which is to be
done?

c. What are PCB's and TCE?

d. How will the activities at the Rifle Range site affect
the Sneads Ferry community?

2. It is requested that your office provide a written response
to the gquestions posed and forward them to JPAO for release NLT
than 13 February 1990. Point of contact is lstLt Ken White.

Respectfully,

~ @MM Neani~

NER
Dlrector, Public Affairs



